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Notice ofnwarf

I!.EIS.-TEDELTNA M. REy IITPOLTTO
PrcsiCent, Knightforce Security and Investigation Agency
Broa.s Bldg., General Trias Drive,
E'rgy. Tejero, General Tri4 Cavite

Dear Madam:

\Ve are happy to notiff you that your Bid dated 07 July 2014 forthe execution of pROCUREMENT OF
SECURITY SERVICES FOR OMSC SYSTEM under Project No. 8-8661-14-ll, for the Contract price
CqUiVAICNt tO THREE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THIRTYTWO TFIOUSAND TWENTY T}IREE PESOS
AND' 3 6/1 00 @hp3,5 3 2,0 23 .3 6), is hereby accepted.

in this connection, you are hereby required to post a performance bond and formally enter into Contract with
us within ten (10) calendar days from the receipt hereof. The performance bond shall be dominated in
Philippine Pesos and posted in favor of the Occidental Mindoro State College in an amount equal to the
percentage of the contract Price in accordance with the following schedule:
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be confirmed or authenticated by a Universal or Commercial iBet,-iji$g9qb:_rrpre:L_ 
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(c) Surety bond callable upon demand issued by a surety or
insurance company duly certified by the Insurance Commission
as authorized to issue such

(d) Any combination of the foregoing.
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-lFailure to provide the performance sequrity shall constitute sufficient ground for cancellation of the award and
forfeiture of the bid security.

Please send your request for refund of the bid security earlier paid in cash and the corresponding offrcial
receipt as it will be needed to support our refund voucher.

Thankyou.

HIPOLITO
Security and Investigation Agency

NTTIRINA, PhD
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